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To:  Mr. Geoff Davidian
/O The Putnam Pit
Via fax #: 414-9%06-1777

From: Dawn Crawford, Exec. VP & CFO
TML Risk Management Pool

Date; November 28, 2000

Re:  Request to view company records

As regards our telephone conversation of 11/27/00, let me make some corrections to

statements you made in your follow-up fax documents I received this morning.

For the record:

1. We are the TML Risk Management Pool, not the Tennessee Municipal Leagne.

2. 1 did not decline to provide you with access to financial records. You did not request to
see financial records. Your request was for claims information specifically related to
attorney’s used and amounts paid to them as regards member lawsuits. In either case,
all of these records are exempt from the public records act.

3. Idid not decline to provide you with the statute information. You requested I provide

in writing, the statute that exempts us from the public records act. Isaid I would
provide the statute once I received your request in writing,

With that, you noted in your memo that “This is a request for public records pursuant to
Tenn. Code Ann, §10-7-503’. Tt is this very code that clearly defineys the criteria
surrounding our exemption from the requirements under this subsection.

‘We respectfolly decline your request to inspect the TML Risk Management Pool records,
pursuant to T.C.A. §10-7-503.

Should you need further clarification on the statute, please seek advice from your attorney.
5100 Marytand Way

Thank you, ﬂ/
#/ﬁ? Cravfjr
awn Crawford
Brentwood, Tennesses 27027-7534

(615} 371-0048/ Tennassee WATS LINE: 1-B00-624-0608
FAX # 615-377-3067



